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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: Re:  IT Networking system for Trivandrum New Central Kitchen

Dear sir  
 
 
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
 
 
 
DISCRIPTION Price  
8 Port Network Switch for the Wifi and LAN networks for the store 890 
CAT 6 cable for the Wifi and networking of the store 100 Mtr  3000 
CAT 6 cable 10 Mtr 500 
Data outlet with RJ-45 jack 90 
Patch Cords of 1.5 meters length 130 
Wifi Router TP link  3200 

  
All price are for single unit  
 
 
GST Extra  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVE LOPMENT MANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Friday, 5 July 2024 at 6:05 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: IT Networking system for Trivandrum New Central Kitchen 

Reminder 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 7:24 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: IT Networking system for Trivandrum New Central Kitchen 
  
Dear partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote please  
  
DISCRIPTION QTY 
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8 Port Network Switch for the Wifi and LAN networks for the store 1 
CAT 6 cable for the Wifi and networking of the store 109 
Data outlet with RJ-45 jack 8 
Patch Cords of 1.5 meters length 6 
Wifi Router 3 

  
  
Delivery – Trivandrum airport  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


